

Questions Raised on Notice by Members

(a) To Chairmen/Vice-Chairmen of Committees

There were no questions received for Chairmen/Vice-Chairmen of Committees.

(b) To the Executive

To receive answers in respect of questions from Members of the Council to a Member of the Executive asked in accordance with Rule 12 of the Council Procedure Rules.

- (1) Councillor D R Friend will ask the Portfolio Holder for Finance, Governance, Digital and Climate Change, Councillor C A Vinson:

“Will the Portfolio Holder for Finance, Governance, Digital and Climate Change update the Council on steps we’re taking to help residents insulate their homes and cut their energy bills, as part of our wider commitment to cut the Council’s carbon emissions to net zero by 2030, and ambition to achieve the same goal across the whole district by 2050?”

- (2) Councillor J S Back will ask the Portfolio Holder for Social Housing, Port Health, Skills and Education, Councillor D P Murphy:

“Would the Portfolio Holder for Social Housing, Port Health, Skills and Education agree with me that the construction of 26 affordable homes on Napchester Road in Whitfield is yet another positive step by this Council to meet residents’ housing needs, and could he provide an update on our programme to grow our social housing stock and improve conditions for our tenants?”

- (3) Councillor E A Biggs will ask the Portfolio Holder for Planning and Environment, Councillor N S Kenton:

“Would the Portfolio holder for Planning enforcement, Cllr Kenton, tell us what is being done to ensure that the long suffering residents of Aycliffe are not having their daily lives further disrupted by the latest Lorry park in South Military Road.”

- (4) Councillor S H Beer will ask the Portfolio Holder for Finance, Governance, Digital and Climate Change, Councillor C A Vinson:

“What steps are being taken while our digital transformation continues, to preserve multiple routes for residents to communicate with DDC?”

- (5) Councillor S H Beer will ask the Portfolio Holder for Finance, Governance, Digital and Climate Change, Councillor C A Vinson:

“Are digitally literate residents at an unfair advantage?”

- (6) Councillor M F Hibbert will ask the Leader of the Council, Councillor T J Bartlett:

“Would the Leader of the Council agree with me that keeping Dover’s Council Tax the lowest in East Kent and delivering excellent value for money is of great importance to our residents, particularly when household budgets are under significant pressure, and provide an update on our transformation programme to modernise and improve the services we provide for the future?”

- (7) Councillor D A Hawkes will ask the Leader of the Council, Councillor T J Bartlett:

“Will the Leader of the Council join me in celebrating the significant grant funding we have secured to regenerate our town centres, and will he provide an update on progress with the delivery of the Council's ambitious programme to boost tourism and inward investment?”